



LAUREN HOLIDAY

Animator and Illustrator

Portfolio: <https://pixelhog.co>

Pxlhog@gmail.com



470-281-0595

/Pixelhog



Pixelhog.co

@Pixel_hog



Pixel_Hog

Professional Profile

Dedicated digital artist with 5 years of experience. I am eager to bring my unique blend of Holiday qualities to a dynamic workplace where creativity and growth collide. In my free time I express myself with anthropomorphic characters inspired by my favorite franchise: Sonic the Hedgehog! I also take pride in my Transformers themed Decepticon car.

Skills



- Cash handling
- Guest services
- Microsoft Office
- Data entry
- Entrepreneurship
- Toon Boom Harmony
- Autodesk Maya/Blender
- Adobe Software
- 2D character rigging
- Storyboarding
- Project management
- Printer operations
- Large format printers

Work Experience



Shift Lead

Alta'd State, Marietta
2023 - Present

Customer service, managerial duties, shipping, receiving inventory, BOPIS systems. Updating weekly visual signage. Conduct training observations.

Operations Manager

Office Depot, Marietta
2022-2023

Responsibilities consist of lowering store shrink, keeping up with daily checklists, updating weekly visual signage. Conduct training observations on coworkers to help improve their performance. Call customers and assist them in the store while providing helpful advice about the products they are interested in purchasing. Promoted from Service Advisor.

Replenishment Team Member

Michaels, Alpharetta
2020-2022

Scrutinize inventory, communicate with team members to resolve high demand. Assist customers with the best products for their artistic needs. Processing BOPIS orders, operate the register and resolve return issues. Replenishing stock and receiving truck pallets. Promoted from Cashier.

Cashier

Kroger, Woodstock
2016-2022

Customer service, maintaining clean workplace, handling cash and basic cash register functions. Promoted from Bagger.

Education



**Bachelors of Fine Arts
Digital Animation**

Minor of Entrepreneurship

Kennesaw State University

GPA 3.64

Relevant Experience

Owl Film Festival

2023

A forthcoming event that will feature senior students' animation reels.

Playlist Exhibition

2023

Took place at the Art Station. Illustrations designed off of a song of our choice.

Mission Move Physical Therapy Exhibition

2022

Muscle and bone inspired art pieces displayed at Roswell Georgia during the spring and summer.

Pheonix & Dragon Art Contest

2021

Bookstore in Atlanta Georgia placed art piece into the contest to be shown at their store.

Exhibit of 2021 Talon-Ted

2021

Featured at the art station in Cobb county

Current Projects

Freelance Commissions

Short Film

Costume Design

Online Comic

Coming Soon: Custom Vinyl Designs